
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & ENERGY COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD IN ROOM 318 OF THE

PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Members: Chairwoman Sayegh, Legislators Addonizio & Montgomery

Monday 6:30 P.M. March 18,2019

Themeeting was called to order at 6:32 P.M. by Chairwoman Sayegh who requested that
Legislator Addonizio lead in the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, Legislator Addonizio,
LegislatorMontgomery, and Chairwoman Sayegh were present.

Item #3 - Approval of Minutes - February 21, 2019

Theminutes were approved as submitted.

Item #4 - Discussion/Climate Smart CommunitieslHudson Valley Regional
CouncillPlanner & Clean Energy Communities Coordinator Europa McGovern

Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to waive the rules and accept the additional; Seconded by
LegislatorMontgomery. All in favor.

Carla Castillo of the Hudson Valley Regional Council (HVRC) stated she would give an
overview of what the HVRC does before going into the Climate Smart topic. She gave the
attached PowerPoint presentation. She stated the HVRC's work focuses on providing technical
assistance, educational materials and learning opportunities. She stated the HVRC assists
municipalities with gaining access to federal funding to create or maintain jobs, primarily
through infrastructure expansion and upgrades. She stated the HVRC provides statistical reports
for the region and one shows unemployment distress in Carmel.

Legislator Sullivan requested clarification on the unemployment distress.

Ms. Castillostated it only meets one (1) criteria for distress in the data tracked by the census.
She stated this means Putnam County is doing quite well economically. She gave an overview
on some projects the HVRC have been involved in. .

LegislatorMontgomery thanked Ms. Castillo for providing an overview of what the HVRC does.
She stated Putnam County should utilize programs through the HVRC more often.

EuropaMcGovern continued the attached PowerPoint presentation with information on Climate
Smart Communities. She stated all of the initiatives deal with clean energy and energy
efficiency. She stated in addition to the municipalities listed in the PowerPoint, the Village of
Nelsonville has also passed the Climate Smart Communities Pledge (pledge) and the Town of
PutnamValley is considering it. She stated the first immediate benefit of passing the Pledge is

Page 11



that you can access free assistance with the process through the HVRC. She stated it also allows
the County to receive preferential scoring on Climate Smart Communities grant applications.
She stated those grants will be announced in May, with applications due in July. She stated
many municipalities, including the Town of Philipstown and Dutchess County, find it useful to
appoint a coordinator or form a task force to make the process more efficient. She stated
Philipstown is participating in an initiative to take inventory of their greenhouse gas emissions
and develop action plans to reduce emissions. She stated this includes looking at energy usage
and the opportunities for savings. She went over the model resolution for the Pledge. She stated
there are over 120 potential actions, which each have their own point value, which can be
pursued as a Climate Smart Community. She stated Putnam County has most likely completed
many actions that would fit into the program. She stated the grants would require the County to
match the funds, and that time worked towards the project goal can be used as part of the match.
She stated the HVRC would be happy to provide more information and assistance on the Climate
Smart program.

Legislator Gouldman questioned what the cost would be to the County.

Ms. McGovern stated there is no associated cost. She stated the first step would be passing the
resolution, and then electing which actions to pursue moving forward.

Ms. Castillo stated the HVRC is funded by the Clean Energy program through the State.

Legislator Gouldman questioned approximately how long the process would take, assuming none
of the actions are completed yet.

Ms. McGovern stated she believes the County already has completed some applicable actions ..
She stated it depends on how active the community and coordinators are in the progression. She
stated Dutchess County has a goal of 12-18 months from passing the Pledge to becoming a
certified Climate Smart Community.

Legislator Addonizio questioned what is required monetarily of the County.

Ms. McGovern stated there is none, unless the County elects to pay its coordinator.

Legislator Addonizio questioned how many points are necessary for certification.

Ms. McGovern stated a minimum are 120 points.

Legislator Montgomery stated when Ameresco presented at the Physical Services meeting, they
were talking about doing a lot of this work already. She suggested having these tasks included in
Ameresco's project in the County. She stated she would be willing to be the coordinator for the
County's initiative, as she is already familiar with the program.

Chairwoman Sayegh questioned if the County is already undertaking projects that would be part
of the Climate Smart program, what is the benefit to becoming a Climate Smart. Community ..

Page 12



Ms. Mcfiovern stated preferential scoring on grant applications is a direct benefit. She stated it
would increase the County's capacity to access funding and resources.

Legislator Addonizio noted for the 2018 grant awards, Philipstown was awarded $6,000.

Ms. McGovern stated there was also a $9,000 award for Philipstown as well.

Legislator Addonizio stated the grants are not large amounts.

Ms. McGovern stated it depends on the category of the grant and noted that it is competitive
statewide. She stated the Town of Fallsburg received a $160,000 grant and the City of Ithaca
received a $460,000 grant.

Legislator Albano stated the County has been working on the Article Nine (9) and PACE
(property Assessed Clean Energy) Program projects. He stated any grants and technical
assistance would be a big help.

Legislator Montgomery stated she would like to get ahead of this initiative because she believes
it will not be long until it is mandated by the State.

Legislator Nacerino stated it appears there are more municipalities taking the Pledge as opposed
to counties. She questioned which counties have taken the Pledge.

Ms. McGovern stated five (5) of the seven (7) counties in the Hudson Valley region have taken
the pledge. She stated the counties are Orange, Sullivan, Dutchess, Ulster, and Westchester.

Legislator Nacerino stated she had brought this forward in the past but it was not moved forward.
She stated she is glad that Legislator Montgomery has brought this forward again.

Ms. McGovern stated the difference now is that there is support available to get the program up
and running, in addition to providing guidance for the future.

Legislator Gouldman questioned how long the certification is for.

Ms. McGovern stated it is five (5) years.

Legislator Gouldman questioned if it is easier to recertify.

Ms. McGovern stated it depends on the actions taken, as some actions are certified for 1° years.
Legislator Sullivan stated he would encourage moving forward so that Putnam County can be the
healthiest community possible.

Legislator Montgomery noted that Philipstown receives lower grant awards due to being a
smaller community. She stated she would like for the Pledge to be approved at the April
Economic Development & Energy Committee meeting.

Page 13



Legislator Nacerino suggested inviting Commissioner of Planning Sandra Fusco to said meeting,
as she can be an integral part of the process.

Chairwoman Sayegh stated the first step would be to draft a resolution, and then a task force
would be assembled to determine the scope of the program. She stated it is important to have the
Planning Department on board because it directly affects them.

Item 1/5 - FYI/Unemployment Report - Duly noted.

Item #6 - FYIlForeclosure Report - Duly noted.

Item #7 - Other Business - None.

Item #8 - Adjournment

There being no further business, at 7:09 P.M., Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to adjourn;
Secondedby Legislator Addonizio. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Administrative Assistant Ed Gordon.

Page 14



4/24/2019

IfODsor';fVAL]::~
REGIONAL C'OUNCIL,
Presentation to the Putnam (our:lty -
Economic DeveloJ?ment & Energy Committee
r9fcf 2h 18 2a~9jb , Westcl ester .,.gov.oom -

• Economic
Development
Administration

• NYS DEC 604(b)

• Regional Platforms

• City of Kingston
Organics Diversion
Plan

• Putnam Clean
Heating & Cooling

• Clean Energy
Communities
Program

......_

~~....,~-..O....-..,.,.~.. :$C:inc;

Oor-

~-...... III .. __ A

Hudson Valley Regional Council

1



4/24/2019

I \0 PARTNERS representing I
~ county p.la.nning departments '
W & solid waste managers, tACs,
.... non profits, state agencies, & .......~~__;:Uo;;==~~==:::::~~~~::::::=:::;::_:_____::::::::~
..., regional councils II1202 COMMUNITIES, 127 ACTIVELY I

I engaged engaged,

representing 1,935,904 residentsin
HudsonVolley towns, village, & cities

Hudson Valley Regional Council

HVRC Direct
Technical Assistance:
· Comprehensive
Economic
Development Strategy,
with annual updates

• Hudson Valley Region Distress CriteriaStatistical Report
• County Profiles
• Distress Maps
• DirectAudience with EDA Administrator
• Technical assistance for EDA funding

Technical Assistance

2



4/24/2019

• Financial Support:
• Pass-through funding
for Lower Hudson
Coalition of
Conservation Districts'
Green Infrastructure
Plans

• Annual Stbrmwater
Conference

• Annual Hudson River
Watershed Alliance
Conference

• Sponsorship of
LHCCDs

• Outreach & Education:
• County water quality and MS4'S
• Green Infr.astructure practices for
water quality protection and
restoration

• 500 recipients

• 4 Regional Workshops, including:
• Trash FreeWaters, SUNYOrange
• Regional Conversation onWater,
Hotel Thayer

• Local Government Resiliency
Training, OCCCKaplan Hall

• 495 attendees

Educational Resources

Educational Workshops and Resources on Regional Watershed
Issues in Partnership with Pace University Land Use Law Center:

Water Policy and Laws & Perspectives for Stream Protection
Protecting andmanaging HudsonRiver
streams: Overview, scales,and definitions

• Protecting Drinking Water
in the Sawkill Watershed

• Water Quality and On-site
Wastewater Systems in
the Roundout Watershed

• Emerging Stormwater
Management Options in
the Sparkill Watershed

• 1.80attendees

Protecting andmanaging HudsonRiver
streams: Stream buffer protection and
management

RegulatingWaterWithdraws in NewYork:
TheWater ResourcesProtectionAct

WatershedRulesand Regulationsfor
Protection of DrinkingWater in NewYork

MoodnaCreekWatershed Intermunicipal
Council

Sitrategiesfor SustainableTributaries: A
GuidanceManual

Educational Resources

3



4/24/2019

Mid-Hudson Regional
Sustainability Coalition:
• Origin: Mid-Hudson Regional
Sustainability Plan

Participants: 88 distinct
organizations from 7-county
region, representing local colleges&
universities, NGOs, government
agencies,private businesses,
individuals

Purpose: track sustainability
progress and projects in region

Projects: expand HVRC website
to present HV sustainability
progress & projects

Materials Management
Group:
Participants: solid waste &
recycling representatives from 7-
county region + NYS DEC
Purpose' professional network
for sharing of ideas, programs,
and issues
Discussion areas:

hazardous waste disposal
recycling
composting
organics waste-stream
reduction
prescription drug disposal
agricultural plastics
e-waste

Regional Engagement & Collaboration

Hudson Valley Regional Council

4



4/24/2019

~K1NGSTON
ORGANICS
OlVERSION
IPLAN

Hudson Valley Regional Council

PU~M
CLEAM_
~ttG&
COOUNG
cAMPAIGN

• Partners
· Program

• Installation of
clean heating .&
cooling tech

• Working with
local
municipalities &
volunteers

'U$CII~lt
HOft"_.,., l'i.tISmartIj:H!

R-odI"~

• HVRC Role
• Strategic
direction

• Outreach
• Data analytics

Hudson Valley Regional Council

5



4/24/2019

. Hudson Valley Regional Council
• Mid-Hudson Region NYSERDAClean
Energy Communities Program
administrator

. Dedicated and knowledgeable
local coordinators are available to
assist communities as they
implement high-impact actions:

., .
4 •

1. Benchmarking
2. Clean Energy Upgrades

3· LED Street Lights

4· Clean Fleets

5· Solarize
6, Unified Sol-arPermit

9. Community orce ggregation
ao. Energize NY Finance

CEC Program Overview

• 87 Mid-Hudson communities have adopted the CSCPledge

• Orange ,Sullivan & Ulster Counties = 'certified' CSCs

• Dutchess County
· Recently appointed CSCTask Force & Co-coordinators

• Town of Poughkeepsie
• Recently appointed CSCTask Force & Coordinator

• Philipstown
• Adopted CSC Pledge June 2017

• Appointed CSCTask Force & Coordinator (paid stipend)

• Recipient of two 2018 esc grants

• And many other local participating communities ...

Mid-Hudson Climate Smart Communities

6



4/24/2019

• NYSDEC-administered
program

251 participating
communities state-wide

• First Step:
Take the esc Pledge

Become a registered esc
Access technical assistance
& grant funding

• Next Steps:
Appoint CSC coordinator &
task force

Work towards CSC
certification

Next Steps

COUNTY OF"DUTCHESS
MARCUS ,J.MOLINARO

TO; Olm.ne Smart Comrn(u'lltlesTull:r:()f'~M4Imbe-n

fROM: ~ssCOUtit'( En~ MaTtUt'Mo!fnefj)&I..Qhllltvl!Chalrl1\J;";""GrrJl.'''ul~

DAre NO\ifl'r\bet21.4018

TheCllm-il'teSnmt Communit~ tCSCl prot~ tf~a.tV'$ • netW(Jlkof ~ Y~'kmt,inIClpa~~ seek1nut.Q
Inctr;;ll$e en~flW~fllcie-ncy.rtd the use of ,~&b4f fJni!'i¥ sources, whTlt redooo£ the. amount of
jp'ftt!flhQuse 8All1!!m1u>of)j.I)fl)dm:td ..nd .D~rt:~ c:ommijnlut,1i' ~ .•lIlency to mlQiru of cfl'mllt (h"l'IIt'I.
DuId\Q., Counlyli!a~ the- eoul'llY£Xl.l<tit~ and Ult"Chafrman.ouhe tetPwlure, hJ~ dt!temlincd that
In.wMmt!nt in.lhmicprogtatmtan help red~ GW-n-Ue~ U'$II!"end hs a.s.soOJltdCDSU ,n6 lnC'{1'O:se
thl! use 01 '~lIbfe.,~ ~ both til gDlo!effifl"ltl.l1lt.lciWtJM.at'!(l Ole (.ORlfflul"lil),,}ILu,re· The.
pfl'@llJm ill$Q provid~ gu6d,~ to kK:;J1e;avcrnl1lenf:5 Dr'! be~ prat1kes for mlt{f::n1naaee adilj)tlne 10
~m8lte~UM(I~~a$(l~OrlJ\ltdtlnggnnutotpl'(l~mataMra..stilted§OilIJ.TMOuKhes$
COunty De:J»(lmMt of PID",,[ng h cbarted With~ $uch Ir."t~

In JWv,201'~IheCottnt'¥,leg{sJaU)1"('rcq~t~d the Qu1,d\eS.~('4U"'YEn:\'IfQ""~nt.il1~f\iJ!ement CoC)nciJ
iDCfMO I)tOvlde rftOlnmel\detiota (.lfl ;)(1kHu W.t d~ C-tnlntyQn tate (.()md.uce fo~,itfuel vnse.both
wtthin CQunty~,"ment and eO(.~ ",-ft1to County'31:lirg_e.tmd toTeoonll\~11dlou. fOOrBiuction
S9ils. In its report to IN l.ei!:'l:Uatwe,m~ ('Me recommended pur}uingCNuricat~n In tbe esc. program
.Md" t'ela,t'd Ge~1I&terJY Co(rmtuf'lliiJ!s~CEC)ptOVam, \pofISJOfed by NVSEfiOA.

Dutchess County CSCTask Force

7



Town of
Pllillpstown

Campie'liegpven men!
GHC}InventOlles

&
D,veIQP emIssions.
reduction largets &
Climate ActwIj Ptans

Febru.ary 27,
2o~9
WEBINAR

••• CLIMATEACTION
••• """"",,""Lee HVRC-Facilitated Working Group

~~¥.~~WClXlftt"lQWInnwmtrt!.lltWrOl'.!use::atltW'$Wdb'l~tI:'i(ICIiINU~r1
~""~~~~\M~C'ltbe-pl",,~~"'t..,.pDIflb¢I~~
<J\~ltMo"*'.d_"'um",,, ... ~bMtw'ot~t(J~{ ..... ~b;wOOt<1l"~.TMt1ItII!~
'Iiowmentmuu.~_~lw"'TMJW~N4,,"lfyjnclttt'~'r¢U.I~lOIl.oobflgtlnfi.
Uwdmof~.loraI'~Mlf;nt,~tiHJn~p:".prlrMty(:gOI~~tomtl"qll1'l!!ll'rf1oob
~.lJOltbllllri~tbt(~l:rrf~IM!il.l!pJjI·i1ttpIiiJ/~~
qrt)!ta!1.Icdttt:tJ,.!tprt4!!il. Alter I.htI r'iblll~b~ tt~taavnuMy"'r:.~~ • 1!.q!ntttd Cfimllt
iftIart"~,MI¢bI!~II)H~I6t,~kj.~

\\'''ti£lUA5:.b:''C$'V"\·~'C«r'Coc~~..«" (b!:r~~1uop1~eGt1tdllM'~1fw~
~'~ljt::al_..at..utQI(!wtJl!lIDN~lQiljJelDlcn\'It~IIId~~~ttllhl:"tcnbtJf(l(~i1:-'"\\IttElUAS tbt~"~chqt \l,1ll~ oar=amxtIJ't.~ _h\'t!~)" bamlcu' ~
I.'IUII.aId.I.~o:~td.I~ItI.;~.t.lrt~~fii1:l~ ...Mllft~tpe.d1ll"/~SII\,f'(lf:QeJ~~
~~'.r~~W~~_1~~~"""pc6I'ht.J1lhUlmUIC(UriI'RtIH;1Q6

\\"HER£AS.M-bf~~CIIf~*O~tta:JIIfe?C\"wa1l!l.~~~'t1t""\'e
lIJtD'!f.m,1 ....tMfdJi....we~etft:Ilj~d~~t1..~~~.bUt!Jyd.);:f:
Klooh,.ad.tsWcn.~d:_

,,'HE.kE.\$,Wt~w,QkO(iI~jilitGUC)m»Otoon~lnt.crte.ltqrC~,mMIWI1!JatoU
nqureADW:lec!iM5~)drtwt..3ad

(\~wt~UUl~_:(~o;m~~J~tcmr.~wadlddl~~Ii'
1d:Jpl~lbedlmtt)ftkl:oo:.dI:al2tb~1&C«lk..

IT (SHEREBYRE..SQl.\Wth».To_,,,tI\iiUA£'!.'C'ity!C~of ,.,,Ui"dc!' ""~Sf~WuK:8~
~Wad;p\O'a~~.~tbc::-'''!.wYCfJ(Stuto~Smw\O::mlIIr.=iM:J,~",d1
~iC)Ibe~=~

II 8Wld. dillulHalatf,(·04.,JIlUi)",
J) bl'Ktl)ty tIIIi1't.lati.~ pU.Hdpba fJ;f'~!II'c.1ioA.
'))I~_iI'~RU'.
"} SWtll)clUA,~I.,..,...".
51 ru~I'(Io\_'JUtnUib.Dh;Ili.pmMlt..
') 1»lI'ltwl'Mdlsa.l~ iQ(I"l).t.

1) t.W~~u:aIQ'~"".<l'(~'
') Siapponapwa~~'_.
t) 111"'.... lAd bbph-, 01"publle.
16)-& .. IDIR",'~p""d'tor(liM1T"~

CSC Pledge: Model Resolution

4/24/2019

8



4/24/2019

1RiE;ftE.A.S..dM l<1W"t-~:ud<lf :hc·T~ofO~ \',.1..- ;Jrd:r~~ llu.l ~r 1\ ...b.p~
pr*~t}o..JIr uunun ~m.UI!'l.O'''Y.I.:h.-: fUl'1.H1 iJrn·rt{;U.knx 'in.ol'!rd on: plt.nr1 ~ ~m[1l!!
u;t:m; .. 1 au.t O<~ 1llOdeu\'OfrUt..u~ ~Id:t 11~ w.no~ m~t)f th" ~......d' •.:~~.~U'.&r.

llaJ:th'. tdnpt'"~1;i; ~ tht p,u. )Q ~"h.

WERE.:'S.. I1~1 aal'lMf' I~;tp,", 1Il£~C;t_<.nt'.o(~nlLI~ eklhil ~t:he® IS
~>almctpoamfQn.ofdJ,. "'Ii'~ f:~t~- ....~ tNt :(.ec>ili1-~ tboo ~rph.r.".. tdf'~
bu:; ~t.c:Af!.tQQ E.ard:. t~d~ Cn::outI P:)oRl£. ~ 1tQ'.,c:;,~ bbd~l!atf,(Io;t; ""~.
t~·e~i-thM.\ifl a!!~,,~'C"~d.- mt!~ ~i.w~~ use 1~1I'~~'t".l~ ~.
~c-d V'" dWlIlr.na..r.U:11:"~n&nendr.on Ib.. :r-:mo,_pb!A ~ de ...<If 'If''Ip9<Id.pi:'J'llC...ll:re,
ch~Wr da..~ m ~utl:*f~ a.u· dM~~.I;) ·fatt~"' ~ds:a.nr-

"WRaE...o\S. ....tt:h.<I~1:iJ.I8 A!d1:tCl~!kAT! b;)I;:~ /l{",~ AtltIi)=~. _ ~
AQffi4I,:;trlbffi ~,~b~ ~f* Il::r ~ &.tiII')fl.~' ,~)t,~, ~")Qh:U;t"jl1.-'tbl: 1.0";1
~CUl'tt>O ()l~d..«ad~uutt)~I''''~ Gut.r fhH~l\l'l(tlM-it~~d'f~
~kuk 'P.to'_L~' ttt-o ('S.Ibotl~ (Co,.~~ Cli. ru:I'-dlft ~ ,"K...'() ..nCi
OIlw¢&;(Mo.euboa~~CFC. eew L..~ 'f:JQdted

\'tiEEJtE..o\5.. 1b.t pL:Mt'-, .-nott- "mu-t lif.e'\PCVm,:.. b..u «WH".;:!h.:lu:: 2..0 ~~ F.l.lltorohf:1:1l.<,UU"
d.u-bJ,r!'9ih~.:1~.cu.-Ul~bt'IIX=Ntecl'CUboo~~, ..nd~li~
.e1\!lfUNG1: 1t'l1:Qme ll!r[iOJJpalll... .'.t tbr .f'~1>: m., lut...,. .... whc.. "!ht- ~Df1.._~ Cl.\t_~ Sf ...~-=at
«rtuoNl bl' I11('l(e thlIt.. J$l(lI) [«:1 of Jeeo • ...,.,_.,~ ~t:':lmt C't:'~of>.)s) 1»-' (~'ff!" tQoQ1tl1U~I

~ \l',,'~thA'!uh.n~ea.Il'l,~rnR:ClOU-U£l"'~I()~QNIch~UltJ:,

WHEltE.'\s.. ad.iI~~" ...: lI"t"'U'o... ti£ec:~efb; ?cO~ au.-~ Mot..Lhaa;:w.i ~:t
mGz~ 1l.d ..~t"itlca.;.f:et'm~~~'-;iUooDCIt.b.~::nd~the<IJp,;.~"
Az~,~ ••~.lnb~.AiIia.~ .. t"~l!o~·~tI:I~~~aIh'«otfnot",
,,~be.£<ae-II:ro~1'1tT'".~.u~"'bo~I~UX'ii~GQrUlfod,.t(wtb,·ftaJ,2100.
(Io('UJI.~tion ~ ~ ~ -.c)lmlT·Qf~:a", OoC'_Dw..knla. eoc.bnned tb ab_bIO*Jbo.r.!
<bo~ ~T ~~,a.t l-bi£bca tOll'.pff Tftl

Town of Union Vale: 2028 CSCPledge

... "'doG_ -,:.,; ~ __
~1~"~ ~ 'if' ,,'t,,~, Ii' r
Pfl'~"cs(:T_'ftIfCt U =:t·":;.::~~"~~~tortt«<ustd:Ol'i20
F8.Aabt',CSC~ , Il ApOotnt~dirn.~~~~ ~o

PB,_- -..

..-
PBPchot'lr.tenQf
POAI:!iM !iVAC.U

5J..! UPf"'-d~OlI~t~t~IOIhef'VlIln~P"a;n<JU"ilrr.c·si"P~j 1-.1,
to motE ~tf.r", INI(J/ot SChf,t«lInok!iY

1.1 ~_~"~iUO"'~'lP'tl'fll1'e'lt~

.l.1 U Ittten;(

l.5 Mtt'VAC ~

.$-·.16

1-S
1·5

PH~ WatH-elfa1eM fknri~
P£jAction 8Ulidi1'T(El!«ri MMo,rtmt!:fl!...,,""

l8 Bt!l1d'4ne.lI,I~ W1d.rla
HA NA(IlII55 ~O!'W-~ 1lh!IU"~'3J
_,; fit~'" ~

";$ ts(J.C-onu
:"-:S GRI'1tt

PU~-Green&.Jil<Jnr~1OO
PB"",,"_~_

Aab1~fitd
1·',.
')-to

l-'

PHAClion.fiUlR,11_:.....-,,_
mAmooLf:O~1ir)'t1
PO Aaioo LEO lmtK-~

l..lJ At t~~tno!-lOaII .~f"£ft
3 1 ~~~~_-'cffl~~\It!_lt!(ltswlttlw_<tI">t~~~_
!_15 tonvt.n;~tZlt.m
!JI tom>mtmflc. fO\fD.

CSCActions Checklist

9



4/24/2019

Ilmpl.man'otion Projocto
QQf:bdup-lOt2.000.oooIlI'tt-"vt.1~fct~~~"'~INIP~ ~iIod
C'IDfiopowltf,"II'S.l.IIO"I(le ~",*'f:.duce~~IrInn~IIQI.~IQIhe~.tIIicInot
l»I~ot~) 'MIe~IyVfttNV~NOve"H!C1IonlJ"IO .••

, CClrtlfication ProjeCIli
Gcilfb of® 10S100.ooo are ~10! HStIMmcna:"" ~ MJIMIIiM tJlAlMab1fl kIc3f~1'I"It!1m;
tObfl:QxnlJCer1I:fiIItC""""e,Snt.-1~.n~aixM!oJn~f·.nd8, APpIieM.Il~
;M;caIerJCly~r~"..~~ti)SmDn~Cctl'lfQtiorlf"oll8l.
_~4a'to_ntll'lQFe~ihe!~'ffl1Im esc Grants

CLIMATE SMART .-f~""""IOfficeof
COMMUNITIES GRANTS ~ - OJm~teChange

Part of the New YOrh STate Environmental ProtectIOn FuM

n~CII(r.r.'~ Sn'iI'l-C.cimttll.ltlitlft.(i. ..n~ ~illl" t!.' (;C;1f!':J..Gtttr.~~&l ~~ O(;;tlt: ~.gg;3n) 1(tt
m.m~LuIlY 1116'D~Cl:WiltbrleQl(1.201&ul1Dil:l <V~S4, Tll.Illl~Qfenll'!f~II~~IV¥I.tgn
~ .""~(J! ....'tlithlfftlfl:tM \I"Il'f'lrogr"'mf\lIl.dl.dtTr8mc:t\:j.IlCiPf~;.ncJ~"'"\O"
~!md~,,~~ar~lI\oSllIepltr''''.atnI~~k.~ItCe:l'\ir<@'(l~61.
Smlttl Canrm.n 1l1L"!:Xt'JII)N1~)'~Ml()Vt!olVlIj\'lltl!W(ltr,\Q'3rll r~'~1:.'Itnf.
~IR~lltxApCIQrJ(Jf1irA.FJi.,lbfl1ftmraOl\~)j1;DIrt~-:'IjI!:C'~b""'t'QtfiM'l~t:vOt::

IPro}.",Typo.
'1 S40152l..Cllt'll.:ll1l! Ad~ar.e~tIOl(lPfOi.:tA-

I. Thtc~br.ilIJlhorlZiDdlUp(crmecn"~blSb ~"'JOI.Inb&O'QCltIall!2.j!ftbJ
lI~ql)li~"IIiI~tfrW'..r:dhCDil.ofl:illy'~~.t;I'mII~prq~Su:;:t.
llrOje<:bo""".tncIUOe

a !b4-ttltI:Iilrut::liDn Dt n31.11"A1r~mM.!II;U:fI:. QXlH.nilt)(n'l CI !dO'illlOO (II! ~""'N),.~
tSOtInatW'I~ .....

lI. ~ •. bNeo ~tlt<r. sucn~ woMIilM PI~fO ~INI ab~ ct>rnnle'Wo QUIto $('&
Ie>if!'t~ andforliOl1"~pe$"ncL'«'~~I1"~("..utP'~1M tJ!;:elnood of
tIJf!Jlo;:"'Jotreml'''''6it1Inet~.IOQ,,~ Na~""" ~." ".o~.

~~OI~dfM::lMt.lt)atldrl!U~dlm;JlI:rut.ti.cIb.IielII"IevoI"'" ~$IOI*
~fQoM.~IbC.drlg.wl&lldoneWf4ott!ClMI~"1fI ~OJf\Aut*" • .tIWM'fIItaI~
e'I~~ ~tlllr.M1ltinlHllilf'/"llo dlust~

"(I.OoodnP.~

L~gaernit""I~QUMolOetneptoMll'tI!(D

t. ~'9 (:clmmunrtM;$ ID bIt(()(Tl(l ~~ under ee 0irniDSm.'\GonnnIfllWl P".~
,"~ll'tgI>t~!OnMut;ilrtlN)Vtcn:lnYMb ... ~ 1ClJ",~ITl(~i\eQt'aIlddll~
dINooo .aa(ltr.ion ItI~._nO

g.~~"JIf.o'tplll'_'_"~~~l&I!ntltlll'"\_"
~""~I.~.rctm:kIlM~OC~orinIMQ..-:I!II".~«.Il"'fnIt't~
Wra6jJ1.iC&'Jrc~

Technical Support & Resources

• We assistYOUR community
On-demand technical assistance
Step-by-step quidance
Casestudies
Model ordinances
Project development support
Tools and resources
esc certification support

10



Patricia Pomeroy
Executive Director
Leacl EDA,Water Quality Planning
ppomero)!@hudsonva"eyre.org

Carla C. Castillo G.
Deputy Executive Director / Clean Energy
Communities Coordinator
Director CECProgram
Lead Counties, Rockland,Westchester
(casti Ilo@hudsonvalleyre.org

Europa L. McGovern G.
Planner / Clean Energy Communities
Coordinator
Lead: Dutchess, Putnam, Ulster
emcgovern@hudsonvalleyre.org

4/24/2019

11


